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                         ADDENDUM NO. 1     
                                                          
NAME: Request for Proposals for Alarm Services- Town wide-  TNH046-2016   
  
DATE: March 18, 2016          
                                                       
TO: All Prospective Proposers         
                                                           
This amendment is being issued to inform the following: 

 
 

1- In the specifications it is calling for inspections/monitoring of the CCTV system at the Gold Coast 
Arts Center, there is no information/equipment list posted? 

Is that information available? 
 

What are the FA device counts for these locations: 
Harbor Links: Executive and Maintenance  
Manorhaven Beach Park 
Roslyn Community Center 
Clinton G. Martin Park 
Town Hall II 
Animal Shelter 
Gold Coast Arts Center 

 The information requested here is being compiled and will be made available shortly. 
 

2- Are the beam detectors at the Yes We Can Community Center accessible with a ladder? No, a lift 
would be needed. 
 

3- In regards to bid #TNH046-2016 Alarm Services.   I spoke with Maria Gomes today 

It appears that the vendor has the ability to choose the location to bid on.  So it is the 
understanding, that different locations can be chosen for a vendors bid response. I have a couple of 
questions: 
a. Since certain types of Fire Alarm Systems utilize a proprietary software code, will that code be 

made available to the vendor?  This may be needed to change addressable devices on your 
Edwards EST systems.  (New Your Fire Service is a Strategic Partner with Edwards fire systems) 
All software needed to operate the systems will be provided or otherwise made available. 
 

b.       Many companies specialize in Fire or Security due to the specialization required in complicated 
fire systems.  Would it be possible to bid on a location for Fire or Burglar only?  Yes, vendors 
may bid only on fire or burglar systems. However, as stated in the bid documents, if a vendor 
submits a bid for a particular system, that vendor must supply inspections, monitoring and 
repairs. 
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4- We are the building fire alarm vendor for North Hempstead community Center and show the 

address as 141 Garden St.  The bid package mentions Yes We Can community Center at 149 
Garden St.  Are these both the same structure? Yes.  
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The “ADDENDUM NO. 1 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM” on the last page of this Addendum NO. 
1 must be signed and dated in the spaces provided and submitted with your Proposal. All Proposers 
must submit this form with its Proposal regardless of the content contained in each Addendum. 

ADDENDUM NO.1 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR – Alarm Services- Town wide 
 
By signing this Acknowledgement and submitting same with its Proposal submission, the undersigned 
Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1. Proposer further acknowledges that it has 
read and reviewed the information contained herein, understands same, and that its questions, if any 
presented, have been answered satisfactorily. Proposer agrees that it shall incorporate/consider the 
information contained in this Addendum No. 1 in preparing and providing its proposal price. In 
addition, this Addendum No.1 Receipt Acknowledgement Form must be signed and dated and 
attached to the proposal submittal.  
 
Signature:__________________________________________________________________________  
 
Company Name:_____________________________________________________________________  
 
Proposer Acknowledgement Date:_______________________________________________________  
 
Print & Sign Company Principal Name & Title:______________________________________________ 
       
 ____________________________________________________________________________ 


